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ACHS SUMMARY FORM

- Name Lock #8, Lockhouse & Log Houses

Planning Area/Site Number 35/21 3. MNCPPC Atlas Reference Map 20
' ' F-13

. Address Near Cabin John

Classification Summary Log House
og Houses:

Category_ Lock: sfrueture Lockhouse: building building
Ownership public public private
Publiec Acquisition

Status unoccupied . unoccupied occupied
Accessible ves: unrestricted yesirestricted no

Present use park ark private resid,

Previous Survey Recording__ M~NCPPC _ Federal State_X_CountyX TLocal
(Title and date: Inventory of Historical Sites - 1976 )

. Date 1828-30 7. Original Owner C&0 Canzl Company

Apparent Condition _
Lock and Lockhouse:

a. fair c. original site _
. Log Houses: Moved - 193536

b. altered

D iption
escr%§e10€828 specifications for the dimensions and appearance of C & O

] ; tone
Company Lockhouses produced a 30' x 18' uncoursed whitewashed rubbles s
thrge %ays across and one bay deep, and one and a half stories high. This
lock house is located on a triangular piece of land bounded on the south
by the C & O Canal and on the northeast and northwest by a channeled stream.

Significance

The Lock and Lockhouse were included in Section 7 of the canal built by
general contractors Clark and Clements at g3 cost of $13,001.28. The lock-
house was built in 1830 for $785,75. Despite the contractors' precaution of
building a stone wall from the river bank to the top of the canal embankment,
the towpath was flooded in 1836, twice in 1843 and in 192%, A disastrous
flood in 1889 washed out the lockhouse and cerried away the gate, nearly
destroying the lock. '

The first lockkeeper was Solomon Drew, appointed in 1830 at an annual
salary of $100 and use of the house.

The Log Houses, which have no historical connection to the C & 0 Canal,
were moved here in pieces by Roscoe I, Wood, AIA, in 1935-36,

Date researched and researcher Summer 1978 -« J&%eg?@&l-AzchitecmmlDescriptiOn

Compiller Gail Rothrock 13. Date Compiled 2/79 14. Designation
Approval

15. Acreage
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INVENTbRY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EINAME

HISTORIC

Lock #8, Lockhouse and Log Houses

AND/OR COMMON

" PALOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
, 8
CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Cabin John —__ VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
Maryland , Montgomervy
EJ CLASSIFICATION a/ lock b/ lockhouse ¢/ loghouses
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT a,brusuc CoccuprieD —AGRICULTURE — MUSEUM
b, C_BUILDING(S) CPRIVATE & , bunoccurien __COMMERCIAL & , IPARK
&8 _STRUCTURE - BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL C PRIVATE RESIDENCE
T —SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT —INPROCESS hYES: RESTRICTED _-GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
—_BEING CONSIDERED _a.YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION
€nNo —_MILITARY __OTHER:
u OWNER OF PROPERTY National Park Service
Dept. of Interior
NAME =t . - ]
Lock 8 & Lockhouses =-Washington, D.C. Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER Dr. Charles W. Thompson
Loghouses = 7906 Riverside Drive (Phone) 229-1865
CITY. TOWN Cabin John, Md. 20731 STATE, zlp code
. —__ VICINITY OF
EILOCATION OF LEGALDESCRIPTION, _ . o (Tiver #: ns3
: COURTHOUSE, Lockhs . ,Folio #: 264
REGISTRY OF DEEDS;ETC. Montgomery
STREET & NUMBER ' Loghouses =[Liber #1859
Folio # 366
CITY, TOWN < STATE
Rockville Marvland
EIREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
Locational Atlas & Index of Historic Sites in Mont. Co., Md,
DATE

o October, 1976 —FEDERAL .XSTATE XCOUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS Park Historian's Office
CITY. TOWN STATE

Rockville Maryland 20855




DESCRIPTION | M35/

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE [,ock and
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED Xoncinarsite Lockhous
__GOOD __RUINS KaLTerED Xmovep  pate_1935=-36
XraR __UNEXPOSED Log Houses

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1828 specifications for the dimensions and appearance of lock-
houses to be erected along the C & O Canal were stipulated by the
C & O Canal Company. Despite these specifications, each lockhouse had
its own individuality.

Lockhouse number 8 is located on a roughly triangular piece of
land, bounded on the south by the C & O Canal, and on the northeast
and northwest by a channeled stream. It is one and a half stories of
whitewashed uncoursed rubblestone, three bays across and one bay deep.
The original "masonry'" specifications required that the lockhouse
measure 30' x 18', the cellar walls were to be 22" thick, "prineipal
story" walls, 18" thick. All windows were closed by vertical board
shutters., However, each window had stone lintels and sills. There
are two shingled dormer windows with gable roofs set into the north-
wall and extending up into the roof. The gable roof is covered by
wooden shingles. There 1s a central stone chimney. On the north
elevation there is a porch built on stone foundations with a pent
roof supported by square wooden posts. There is a doorway to the north
porch and another door on the south elevation. 3ix stone steps lead
to the south (front) door.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B} SIGNIFICANCE M. 352

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—_PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE’  __RELIGION
_.1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION __LAW __SCIENCE
—_1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—_1600-1699 ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —_MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 __ART X _ENGINEERING __MuUSIC __THEATER
X 1800-1899 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY _XRANSPORTATION
¥ 1900- __COMMUNICATIONS X _INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION '
SPECIFIC DATES Qctober, 1828 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Knapp
Clark & Clements, and
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE - Thornhill & McKennie

Lock and Lockhouse:

Land for the lock and house was obtained through the condemnation
process. In 1830 Mrs, Lucy White, widow, Joseph G. White(probably her
son) and John Busey (who claimed a leasehold interest) were paid a
total of $1,755.01 for the stone, earth, and land needed by the C&O
Canal Company. Mrs, White took the case to court, stating that the
price paid to her was most unreasonable, but later she withdrew her
caveat. Despite the difficulty in obtaining title to the land, the
contract for Lock 8 was granted in October, 1828, and the lock com-

..pléted in July, 1830, at a cost of $9,043.14, Abram Knapp & Company
- 1as the construction firm,

Lock #8 and its lockhouse were included in Section #7 of the canal,
built by the general contractors Clark and Clements, at a cost of
$13,001.,28, This lock is very close to the Potomac, so Clark and
Clements placed a stone wall from the river bank to the top of the canal
embankment in order to protect this part of the canal from severe damage
due to floods. Despite this precaution, the towpath here was flooded in
1836, April and September of 1843, and 1924, A disastrous f£lood in 1889
washed out the lockhouse and carriéd away the gate, nearly destroying
the lock,

Thornhill and McKennie were granted the contract to build the house

~in 1829 for $785.75. It was completed in May, 1830.

Not much information is available concerning the lockhouse residents,
When first completed, the house was probably used by resident engineers
of the Canal Company., In 1830 Solomon Drew was appointed first lock-
keeper, at an annual salary of $100 and use of the house.

Log Houses:

Roscoe L, Wood, AIA, bought parts of Lots 70 and 71 in Block 6,
Section 4 of Cabin John Park in 1935 and '36. He designed a "completely
modern House" as a scholarship project at Columbia University for the
site but never constructed it because of "impossibly high bids". Wood
purchased two old abandoned houses in Fredericksburg, Pa,.,, one for $16
and one for $25. These structures had been put to use as gasoline
stations. Mr., Wood numbered the logs, trucked them to Cabin John, and
used them to build the larger house. Subseguently he bought the logs for
the smaller building,

Wood built a private suspension bridge from the larger house to
an island opposite his porch; it was high above both canal and towpath,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




FEJMAJOR Bis.IOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES -

See Continuation Sheet

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Parts of Lots numbered 70 and 71, in block numbered 6 in Section 4 in"

a subdivision known as "Cabin John Park" as per piat recorded in Plat Book

$2, Plat 156,

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES_

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[¥1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE ' ‘ ' Ceamdy Reed - Architectural Description
Jim Pond/Volunteer N - . '
ORGANIZATION o DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Tralls - ) 926-4510
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE N
Box 87 o AL
CITY OR TOWN - . . STATE
Dickerson ‘ : ' Maryland 20753

{

»

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
~ment of individual property rights. .

RETURN TO:

(301) 926-4510

1) 267-1438-

cal Trust SUGARLOAF REGIONAL TRAIL.

State Circle ° Box 87, Stronghold
Dickerson, Md. 20753
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tatement of Significance
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Wood scld a portion of his property to the US Government in 1941 and the

part with the two houses on
The Riners in turn sold the
Thompson, November 6, 1953,
(smaller house); the Riners

The log houses have no
C&0 Canal,

it to Clarence and Georgia Riner 6 months later,
property to Charles Waters and Elizabeth Ann
subject to their life tenancy in the Gate House
agreed to pay for repairs and improvements needed,
historical connection with Lock #8 or the

Major Bibliographical References

Primary Sourcesg
Courthouse Records:

Land Records Liber BS 3/264 (Lockhouse); 1859/366, 828/143, 812/478,

Orphans Court Docket 2,

608/462, 634/385 (Log Houses)
Folio 49,

Chesapeake and Ohio Canal; Proceedings of the President and Directors,

1867-1872,

Congressional Report; House Report #414, 23rd Congress, first session,

1830-31,

Maps:

L Martenet and Bond, 1865,

Hopkins, 1878,

o~

Property Map of the Chesapeake & Ohio Canal from the District Line to

Lock 22 (RG 66, File #110, 2-3, National Archives), (c.1896),

Secondary Sources:

Hahn, Thomas, Towpath Guide to the Chesapeake and _Ohio Canal, American

Canal and Transportation Center, 1974,
Staff, Branch of Archltecture, National Capital Office of Design and
Constructlon; Historic Structures Report, Cultural Resources Management

Division at the Department of the Lnterior; 1963,
Unrau, Harlan, "A Chronological Description of the Construction of the C&0

Canal, 1828-1850."

----- "Historic Structure Report, the Lockhouses," April, 1975,
----- "The Major Floods of the Potomac River & Effect on the C&0 Canal,
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and Construction of the C&0 Canal from Rock Creek to Seneca
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of the Interior, 1939,
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6109 Broad St., Brookmont
229-2414
90 years old
Letter from Roscoe L, Wood, AIA

15 Narcissa Drive
Portuguese Bend, Calif, 90274
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APITRDIX A

tgpecification of a Lock Keepers house the outlines
of which arec exhibited on the accompanying pian and
positions of the xcspective houses noted on the line
of the Canal. /C. Decanber 10

'"Masonry

“"The building to ba of Stone and to be 30 by 18 feet over
the walls, with @ cellar under the kitchen part 6 feet in the cleur,
with & flecor of earth, the walls to be 22 inches thick, and have a
p*ojoctzon on the outside of six inches all round, and at lc“Qt onc course of

: L bl n Cie rclla' goor o Rawel3Eonc SEeys, @k aboneat S WL,
;coves Lo receive Cae Cooxs, walch are to uave uuLoLaaalal sirap h-adaou
and be fastcned in the usual way with a Padlock; there will be g windou

~

on cach side consisting of a single sash cach or 10 12 glass & 3 lichts
in wiéth, each to shut in a oakea frame, the sash, to have hinges, to
——v"——’-

olen u ¢

H

"Principal Story

"The floor to be 2 fcet above the surface of the ground
the walls to be 20 inches thick, and that part not over the celis
to have a fcoting of stone all arcuad of 6 iiches more, cue cours

of stone higlk, tne spice between the grouad and the bottom of fioow

to have 3 slits in each side, 9x4 inches, to be covercd with pe‘icrwtcu
Iron or Copper plates, to exclude vermin, and admit air, under the eqd

where there ic no cellar; the higat in the clcar of the story to be

icet betveen floor & ceiling.

£
3
-
*
5
-

"Attic Story

"The walls to b2 13 inches thick and three feet high from the =
top of floors to the sguare: the peak of the roof to bkc 6 feet above
side valls: The Stone to be laid in Clay wortar excepting 3 inches on
the outside of the walls above ground and the inside of the cellar wiich
J inches to bLe good liwc mortar and well pointed.

" Chimney Stalk /Stackz/

"To be begun as near the suvicce of tue grousad 8 4 good
foundatlion can be obtained, cnc side to be sypporsec by the cross
will of the cellar, the foundation to be of Stone 3x4 fect to top
of arch of aven where it will be 6x4 fect the stalk may be of brick
or stonc; ii built of Stone, the openiuns of the flrcp1acca, the ingcides
of the flecus /flue§‘7 & the Oven should be of bricl; aud the tcy above
the reof should be ’.L..‘"lcu, cr Lulilt of hare lric.m, i pood uizrior:
Tag sliteliea f£levw to be 10 5 12 and tust of tud parlour 12 = 12 inclec
after they are plastered - The outside doors to have Stoue Sills, end
Stone Steps the window sills should be of Stoue, or Locust painted and

ganded all the lintels of doors & windows to bg of stenc.

10
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E J GRESCOLe Warh .

-

b "Joists of first'floc: to be 3 x 9 inches: Of 24 flocr

Faoy =3 inches- Floors, to be of 1% heart heart pine Plancd and tengued
3 o and groved - Doors to Le of 1% hoart pine 1ot to ciceed 6 inchine in
Wik Sodbe Doroaud Enf Beoucto s Lioe Wi Dhet pulee: Ehe oo wINrS,
o swvd Jaal caclags of 2 fach hose pine, let 1nts the Silis and :
frzzued at the top tha outside doors to have substantial strap hinges
B put 1 with sercss, tihe froat Coor to have a good Stoch: lock, and the
TP B ST A kitchica door an faside bolt, the parlsur door to bo furnished with a
Sroull 6 oadniv good 7 inch nob lock, &ll the rest of tize doors to have thuszb latches-
W Rl D )':D'.i‘_: :
AN e "WINTSIS Those in the princli-al etory to “ave 1012 (Gl
. 0D Gy DR ih = veGEY TC Lovee WJbein Shrsl. Lao CL3Z0,6 L3 Lo 1Y iash
P SR EL T
MBe % o aontod i A Sash of 10x12 gless to be put over the front door to 1lipghe
RO the entry.
AR AR T ¥ Lol

'icof

o "To have 10 paivs of Raf 8, 4 inches deep at top and 6
C.r:.

LTl & A o iaches at louer end three inches thielt to be fromed tozether at ¢

SRR Py TS ) [@08) angd ta secured by 2 brasze at a peint on tue rafter that will dafford a

L asmse: e clelr hoad wey cf § feot 4 inches in the attick story; the horizontal
A o (o)) slope of feoot of raftors to projcet 6 inches over the face of the wall

s neendt e puel and Lo have a plancier or caseing, epiled to them, to extend to face of

N S wall, the shinclec to project 4 inches over that, maliing in oli 10

Dommavan o and wail plate, and sjyiked to it; said wall .plate to Le &4 inches tuick,

I and spiked to picces of 3 w4 Seantling; luilt angling into top of wzll,
8 rafter of L% imch plank to be buflt in the ceatre of Cables to pro-
jeet 1li’e the otiinre: £rocting to Lo 3/4 tourds, 1nid closn, the Siugics

te be cinress, ol SEnd gl iey 1Y The s 1oy 1, & o shew SY Taches to

. ARy 1 LY
N Y the weatiher & nct less than 4 Inches wide fhere a word is wiseing, due
posn il i to torn ws., but it ig probably/ and 5/3 thichk,

R G ' 'Carpenter work of inside

"The faside doors to have rlain Jamb cascings; the washoards

0 0 and surface to be plain, culy single leoded, the roatle PR () s

s _ plain palictess, and ol e s Lo W ot e sholfs The covecs o e

_ L Tlut & el of frout entiy Lo Lave sotud partitionn, the space batyveen
o2 I e M chlmncy stalll & Pack wall to have a tvvo juch plani: partition, the
LA b o 3% trace Letueen the fireplace aud door of sialvuay to Le stud partition
3 O e dlond g tie stalr to Le platn with a roseing.  The partition scpovating the
SO BN o S toonns in attic story, to be 1% Ineh planics the small closoe: t T
Yot In @ viain monnes,
. PRI % CERY ]

SUPR
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"Plaistering

foere

WS BoL

ad

LEnsa, nd sted partiticns, to be lotilad and
St e Cg el s ael AT ithace lcaaital e F
iwod lime wortar, made with glue and proportions of good clean

v

[ri ity 0H MR

sand,
"I proposz to erect Illbuse No.

according to the above :
spneifications and tho plan thereln refered to - and to complete the ,
Ssaze, by che day of 13 furnishing ell the uaterislg -
{or Y.ollars,”

3

12
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- ' 160FCSANZD
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET
e NOMINATION FORM

-for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES NATIONAIL PARKS SERVICE

'€ OMMON:

,_Canal' Log- House -- Lock 8

AND/OR HISTORIC:

{2 LockTion &
STREET AND NUMBER:

7906 Rlver51de Drive
CITY QR TOWN:

Cabin John
STATE ; COUNTY:
; Marvland S —— Montgomery.
[3. CLASSIFICATION TR S
CATEGORY : . ACCESSIBLE
STAT
v (Check One). ) OWNERSHIP us, TO THE PUBLIC
[ Distrier 7] Building [} Public Public Acquisition: ] Occupied : Yes:
o [ site {3 Structure [ Privote: {1 In-Process. {1 Unocccupied 0O Restricted
— 7 Object ] Both [] Being Considered (] Preservotion work 7] Unrestricted
- ‘in progress 3 Ne
/&3\ PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
1 Agriculturel [T Government [ Pork [ Tronsportation [C] Comments
o 3 Commercial {1 Industriol ] Privote Residence [} Other (Spectsy)
- ] Educotionel 3 Militory ] Religious
. [ Entertainment 3 Museum ] Scientific
= 4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
-~ OWNER'S N AME:
Toby Thompson (229-1865 or 229-2094)
w STREET ANO NUMBER: i
w 7906 Riverside Drive (at C & O Canal and GWMP)
P CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

_Cabin John Maryland

- COURTHOUSE REGISWR‘V OF‘”DEEDS ETC“:‘

Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Rockville ' Maryland

None

OATE OF SURVEY: ] Federol  [] Stote ] County [ Leocol
DEFOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: )

STREEYT AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

PSw~700




P,

[T BESCRIZTION

(Check: One)
: ] Excellent [J Good [ Fair [J Detericroted [J Ruins [ -Unexposed
CONDITION (Chock One) (Check One)
1 Alterad 3 Uncltered ‘ [0 Moved [} Originol Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 53D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house 'is a two-part, log cabin that sits on a
bluff ab%ve the C & O Canal. The main (west) section is
slightly taller than the south wing although there are
living-space lofts above each. The main part- is a three-
bay cabin with a.central entrance, while the southern part
lobks aé thdugh itlmight have been a kitchen at one time.
There are two "eyebrow" windows under the eaves in this
section. Fireplaces are‘internal although there are some
newer external chimneys on the south. vThe house was
apparently remodeled in the early 1900's, but it is most
unusual in that all the exterior log walls are still exposed:
Most log building in the éoﬁnty have now been weather-boarded.

Behind the house is another log building that has been
converted to a studio of some type.

Just east of this location along the C & O Canal is a

small stone lock-keepers house (Lock #8.)

338§
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PERIOD (Check Oné ofMére aw Appropriate)

e [} Pre-Columbion {J 16th Century [ 18th Century L 20¢h Century
- ..‘ 5th Contury ] 17th Century T} 19th Century .
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)
A AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Abor iginel {7} Educotion {7} Political {3 Urben Planning
[T Prehisteric ] Engineering [J Religion/Phi. [0 Other (specity)
{3 Historic 1 industry losaphy
1 Agriculture. 1 Invention [ Science -
71 Architecture {71 Londscope {7 Sculpture
O A Architecture [ Sociel/Human-
] Commerce {J Liserature itorion
1 Communicotions 1 Militery {T1 Theoter
R {7} Consarvotion ] Music {7} Transportotion

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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10, GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUOE COOROINATES
OCEFINING A'RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o

LATITUOE AND GITUOE COORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

" LONGITUDE

CORNER "LATITUOE LONGITUOCE LATITUOE -
Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrées Minutes Seconds
NW o ’ " e ’ " o . - it i SRR -
NE o B " ‘o . -
SE -] s AL Al AT - RIS L
SW L2 * . - ’ »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATEO PROPERTY:

‘Acreage Justification:
HAe .

ARED BY.
B

. Dwyer, Park: Historian

ORGANIZATION

MNCPPC

DATE

4/22/75

STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue

[CITY OR TOWN:

Silver Spring

STATE

Marvland

State Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

iss .

Significance of this property
National [} State (3 Local [
Signature
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FALLS CHURCH QUADRANGLE
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NAME hos House AT Loci §
LOCATION Q4o CANAL  CABIN Joti, Md
FACADE N

| PHOTO TAKEN  Y[22{15" mbwyel
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-NAME Lodl.-keepses Houss AT Lotk &9

LOCATION C.4+0 CARL, CAGID Joup ,MD,
FACADE WO
PHOTO TAKEN 4 /%947{

. D UEe2




